From: King. Michael (MYR)

To: Wong. Linda (BOS); Chan, Amy (MYR); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS)

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); BOS-Operations; Woo, Gloria (MYR); Catapang, Rally (MYR
Subject: Form 126f4 Filings for HUD CARES Act Funding [attached]

Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:38:44 PM

Attachments: SE CARES Act CDBG SFEC 1.126 Packet.pdf

SE CARES Act HOPWA SFEC 1.126 Packet.pdf

SE CARES Act HOPWA Competitive SFEC 1.126 Packet.pdf
SE CARES Act Funded Contracts.xlsx

Importance: High

Hi, Alisa and Linda,

| just submitted form 126f4 filings for our HUD Cares Act funding resolutions to be introduced
tomorrow.

Attached are PDFs of the filings for each federal funding source (CDBG, ESG, HOPWA, and HOPWA
Competitive). There are no filings for ESG since specific contractors have not yet been identified at
this time.

Also attached is a spreadsheet of these contractors and amounts by funding source so you can link the
filings to the correct file numbers.

Please let me know if you have any questions or process suggestions.

Thanks!

Mike King, M.P.P.
Manager, Community Development Operations

michael.king@sfgov.org | (415) 701-4228
He, Him, His, Himself

Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD)

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 5™ Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103



